Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Aged care	Aged care assesment service	Community Health Plan Data Sets	MDS v2 database, ACAS Evaluation Unit, Lincoln Centre for Ageing and Community Care Research, La Trobe University.	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/comm unityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Aged care	Aged care services & places by address, region, no. of places, capital grants	National residential care allocations	Dept. of Health and Ageing	http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/B21E10557A220103CA25700E0008DA2F/\$File/resi%20and%20capital.pdf	Suburb	PDF
Aged care	New aged care places for the current year by region; high needs areas of care by LGA	2007 Aged Care Approvals Round	Dept. of Health and Ageing	http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/ageingacar2007-index.htm		PDF
Aged Care, Health	Dementia estimates & projections	Dementia Estimates & Projections : Victoria & its Regions	Alzheimer's Australia	http://www.alzheimers.org.au/upload/Access_Report_Vic_Feb_2005.pdf	Regional	PDF
Cancer	Cancer incidence	Cancer incidence data (cancer incidence metro.xls), Department of Human Services, 2005	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/cancer/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Cancer	Cancer projections	Cancer Stream Projections to 2016/2017 DHS, Service and Workforce Planning, Policy & Strategic Projects June 2005	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/cancer/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Community indicators	Community indicators of disadvantage, including imprionment	Community Adversity And Resilience: The distribution of social disadvantage in Victoria and New South Wales and the mediating role of social cohesion Tony Vinson	Jesuit Social Services	http://acl.arts.usyd.edu.au/jss/	Postcode	Varied - thematic maps, PDF
Community indicators	Community indicators, various	Indicators of community strength at the Local Government level in Victoria	Department of Victorian Communities	http://www.dvc.vic.gov.au/Web14/dvc/rwpgslib.nsf/GraphicFiles/Indicators+of+Community+Strength+at+LGA+level/\$file/Indicators of Community_Strength_at_LGA_level_May_05_final.pdf	LGA	PDF
Community indicators	Community indicators, various (extended version of those currently available from the DVC)	Community Indicators Victoria survey	Community Indicators Victoria	http://www.civ.net.au/	LGA	Unknown

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Community indicators	Health, wellbeing and community strength indicators	Victorian Population Health Survey (VPHS) - Patterns of health, wellbeing and community strength regional fact sheets	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/health status/vphs_current.htm#reg	Regional	PDF
Community Indicators, Demographics	SEIFA	Socio-Economic Indexes for Areas, 2001 Census of Population and Housing	ABS	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics	All (region, LGA, SLA, postcode, collection district)	Software, other
Community Indicators, M&CH	Child health and wellbeing indicators, selected LGAs	Local Level Child Health and Wellbeing Survey, 2007	DHS	http://www.beststart.vic.gov.au/contact.htm	Selected LGAs	ТВА
Community safety	Crimes - offences reported by postcode	Offences Reported by Postcode	Victoria Police	http://www.police.vic.gov.au/content.asp?Document ID=782	Postcode	PDF
Community safety	Crimes and crime rates	Summary Of Offences Recorded By LGA, Corporate Statistics	Victoria Police	http://www.police.vic.gov.au/content.asp?Document_ID=782	LGA	PDF
Community safety	Family violence incidents	Victoria Police Provisional Crime Statistics, Summary Of Family Violence Incidents, Corporate Statistics, Victoria Police	Victoria Police	http://www.police.vic.gov.au/content.asp?Document ID=782	LGA, postcode	PDF
Community safety	Intervention orders by court region	Statistics of the Magistrates' and Children's Courts of Victoria. Intervention Order Statistics 1998/99 – 2002/03: All Complaints for an Intervention Order finalised under the Crimes (Family Violence) Act 1987 and the Crimes Act 1958 (Complaints regarding family violence and stalking behaviour) By Court Region	Department of Justice	http://www.justice.vic.gov.au/	Court region	PDF
Community Safety	Juvenile justice statistics	Children's Court of Victoria Annual Report 2004/2005; other data also available from juvenile justice website	Children's Court of Victoria	http://www.childrenscourt.vic.gov.a u/CA256CA800011129/page/Reso urces- Publications?OpenDocument&1=5 0-Resources~&2=10- Publications~&3=~	Court region	PDF

Торіс	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Community Safety	Road accidents - fatal collisions	Road Traffic Collision Analysis January-August 2005	Victoria Police	http://www.police.vic.gov.au/content.asp?a=internetBridgingPage&Media ID=1894	LGA, postcode	PDF
Community Safety	Victorian Perceptions of Justice Survey (2) October - December 2006	Victorian Perceptions of Justice Survey (2) October - December 2006	Department of Justice	http://www.justice.vic.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/DOJ+Internet/Home/Crime/Research+and+Statistics/JUSTICE+- +Victorian+Perceptions+of+Justice+Survey+%282%29+October-+ +December+2006	state	PDF
Community Safety, Health	Road accident statistics (detailed by local area)	Crashstats	VicRoads	http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/Home/RoadSafety/StatisticsAndResearch/CrashStats.htm	LGA	Online table, can export as PDF
Cultural diversity	New arrivals	Department of Immigration & Citizenship Settlement Database; summary data available from VLGA	Department of Immigration & Citizenship	http://www.settlement.immi.gov. au/settlement/enterSelectRepor t.do		Spreadshe et or online query
Cultural Diversity	New arrivals - community profiles on key humanitarian arrival groups by country of birth	Settlement planning	DIMA	http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in australia/delivering- assistance/government- programs/settlement- planning/community- profiles.htm	Entire group	PDF
Deaths	Cause of death	Customised data from Deaths collection (ICD10) Underlying Cause of Death (ICD10) by Age At Death Counting persons	ABS	http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS /abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/3303.0200 5?OpenDocument	SLA, LGA	Spreadshe et
Deaths	Cause of death (main cause only, 2005)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	subdivision	PDF

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Deaths, Community Safety	Deaths reported to the coroner	Coroners deaths data, e.g. suicides (customised data)	National Coroners Information System, Victorian Institute of Forensive Medicine	http://www.vifm.org/in ncis.html	postcode	Spreadshe et on request
Demographic	2001 Census data items (see report appendix). Items include population by age/sex, cultural diversity, religion, education, employment, income, industry, occupation, housing, family/household type, computer & internet use, travel to work, vehicle ownership	2001 Census of Population and Housing	ABS; selected data available from from VLGA, CHPDS	http://www.abs.gov.au/websitedbs/d3310114.nsf/Home/census	,	Various electronic formats
Demographic	2006 Census data items (see report appendix). Similar to 2001. New/changed BCP tables include Core Activity Need for Assistance by Age by Sex, Voluntary Work for an Organisation or Group by Age by Sex, Unpaid Domestic Work: Number of Hours by Age by Sex, Unpaid Assistance to a Person with a Disability by Age by Sex, Unpaid Child Care by Age by Sex, Number of Children Ever Born by Age of Female, Family Blending, Type of Internet Connection by Dwelling Structure, Place of Usual Residence 1 Year Ago by Sex, Place of Usual Residence 5 Years Ago by Sex		ABS	http://www.abs.gov.au/websited bs/d3310114.nsf/Home/census	down to	Various electronic formats

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Demographic	Demographic data such as population mobility, cross-tabs (e.g. data by age), homelessness, type of non-private dwelling	2001 Census of Population and Housing Customised data	ABS	http://www.abs.gov.au/websited bs/d3310114.nsf/home/Census %20Contacts	Any	Spreadshe et
Demographic	Population in non-private dwellings; population living at same address 5 years ago	Summary data, large towns	DSE	http://www.doi.vic.gov.au/DOI/k nowyour.nsf	Towns, not LGAs	Dropdown selection, data in html format (pastes to spreadshee t)
Demographic	Preliminary findings of Census 2006	Population and Social Conditions 2006: Victorian Municipalities	VLGA (using ABS 2006 Census data)	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics	Any level down to collection district	Various - spreadshee t, thematic map, PDF
Demography (indigenous)	Indigenous demography and socioeconomic status by SLA	Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Social Health Atlases, Statistical Local Areas, Australia	Department of Public Health	http://www.publichealth.gov.au/data_online/aust_atsi_opr_ia_sla_2007/atsi_sla_vic_data.xls	SLA (also available by indigenous area and OATSIH Planning Region)	Spreadshe et and other formats
Dental Decay	Dental decay	Child dental health status by local government area	Dental Health Services Victoria, Planning & Evaluation	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/communityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Disabilty	Disability data	Survey of Disability Ageing and Carers: Summary of Findings, Australia, 2003 Australian Bureau of Statistics; estimates sourced from www.vlga.org.au	ABS (VLGA has calculations on inferred rates)	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics		Spreadshe et
Disabilty	Disability estimates	Small area estimates of disability	National Disability Association	http://www.nda.gov.au/2/2090/64/s mall_area_esti.pm	LGA	Spreadshe et
Economic	Building approvals (Dec. 2006)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf		PDF
Economic	Building construction (March 2007) Volume and value of construction for all Metropolitan muncipalities, sorted into categories e.g. Residential, Commercial, Retail.	Building construction	Building Commission (http://www.pulse.buildin gcommission.com.au/ww w/html/1033-measure- details.asp?mid=1006)	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St	LGA	Spreadshe et
Economic	EGM data (venues, no. of EGMs, net expenditure)	VCGR statistics	Victorian Commission for Gambling Regulation; VLGA (secondary source)	http://www.vcgr.vic.gov.au/CA256F 800017E8D4/Statistics/3303DEE7 2A2E9E6BCA25704C001F229C? Open	LGA	html
Economic	EGM monthly losses	Gambling data for local areas	Victorian Commission for Gambling Regulation; VLGA (secondary source)	http://www.vcgr.vic.gov.au/CA256F 800017E8D4/Statistics/3303DEE7 2A2E9E6BCA25704C001F229C? Open	LGA	Spreadshe et
Economic	Residential land development and property prices - ersidential lots in subdivision plans, water supply, residential lots released, dwelling approvals, property prices	Know Your Area	Various	http://www.doi.vic.gov.au/doi/know your.nsf	data for rural Vic.)	Dropdown selection, data in html format (pastes to spreadshee t)
Economic	Tourist accommodation data (room occupancy rates, guest nights & arrivals, average length of stay, \$ takings)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	region	PDF

Торіс	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Economic	Volume and value of building construction	Volume and value of building construction	VLGA	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics	LGA	Spreadshe et
Economic	Workcover workplaces, 2005	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	Region	PDF
Education	% of young people who left school by year ten, by LGA	2001 Census of Population and Housing	ABS		LGA	Spreadshe et
Education	Absence rates from school (regional)	Managing school attendance 2004 Auditor General Victoria, No. 108	Auditor General Victoria	http://www.audit.vic.gov.au/reports _par/agp100cv.html	Regional	PDF
Education	Assessment of reading, average absences from school	Best Start data set	School Census Data, Department of Education & Training	http://www.beststart.vic.gov.au/contact.htm	LGA	Spreadshe et
Education	Student & school data - no. of students, no. of schools by sector	Schools in Victoria, February 2006	Dept. of Education	www.education.vic.gov.au		PDF
Education	Year 12 retention rates, no. of schools and students, and average class sizes by region; detailed education data at state level	Statistics for Victorian Schools	Department of Education	http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/eduli brary/public/commrel/policy/Summ ary Statistics Victorian Schools- cht.pdf	Regional, state	PDF
Education	Year 12 student destinations by school	On Track 2006 - Year 12 2005 Destination Data (PDF - 46Kb)	Department of Education	http://www.sofweb.vic.edu.au/voce d/ontrack/data.htm	Suburb (of school, not student)	PDF
Employment	Employment data - long term unemployment, young people on employment benefits (regional)	<u>Labour Market and Related</u> <u>Payments: A Monthly Profile</u>	DEWR	http://www.workplace.gov.au/N R/rdonlyres/8713784D-7AF0- 47EA-963A- 6A4BF7FD685A/0/LMRPBlueB ookApril2007.pdf	Data by Area Support Office & Customer Service Centre	PDF

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Employment	Employment, unemployment, labour force participation	Small Area Labour Markets - Australia Economic and Labour Market Analysis Branch, Labour Market Strategies Group	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations	http://www.workplace.gov.au/N R/rdonlyres/D1CE58F3-FDC8- 4FE0-9540- 68BABE11BC93/0/SALMDec06 .pdf	SLA, LGA	PDF
Employment	Employment, unemployment, labour force participation, long-term unemployment (Feb. 2007, Dec. 2006)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	Region, LGA	PDF
Employment	Long-term unemployment by region	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	Region	PDF
Environment	Air quality (2005)	Air monitoring report 2005	EPA	http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/air/monitoring/air_monitoring_report_2005.asp	Monitoring stations	Online
Environment	Air quality (June 2006)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf		PDF
Environment	Average water consumption per household	Know Your Area	DSE (City West Water, Yarra Valley Water and South East Water originally)	http://www.doi.vic.gov.au/doi/know your.nsf	LGA (metropolita n only)	Dropdown selection, data in html format (pastes to spreadshee t)
Environment	Domestic electricity consumption (kWh per resident & per household by LGA, metro. Melbourne); has comparative data for Melbourne & Victoria	Environmental Indicators for Metropolitan Melbourne	Australian Institute for Urban Studies (original data source - Sustainable Energy Authority Victoria; power companies)	http://www.aius.org.au/indicators/in dicators.cfm?ThemeID=4&Indicato rs=true		Bitmaps

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Environment	Environmental indicators, various	Environmental Indicators for metropolitan Melbourne	City of Melbourne	http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/in fo.cfm?top=91&pg=864	LGA, region	PDF
Environment	Household uptake of solar hot water by LGA (no. of rebates approved); Household uptake of photovoltaic cell systems in metropolitan Melbourne by local government area, January 2000 – March 2004.	Environmental Indicators for	Australian Institute for Urban Studies (original data source - Sustainable Energy Authority Victoria; power companies)	http://www.aius.org.au/indicators/in dicators.cfm?ThemeID=4&Indicato rs=true		
Environment	Water quality (drinking water)	Annual report on drinking water quality in Victoria 1 July 2005 – 30 June 2006	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/enviro	Water board catchments, issues down to suburb level	
Environment	Water resources and water supplies	Monthly Water Report (April 2007)	DSE	mn202.nsf/LinkView/DDE7CF5858	Storage basin, some data down to towns	Text online
Environment	Water Storage Levels August 2006	Victorian Resources Online, Statewide - Status of Water Resources and Supplies (water storages)	DPI	http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/vro/vrosite.nsf/pages/water-streports-storage-aug06	Storage basin	Text online
Environment	Water Fluoridation- Info for health professionals	Various data sets used to developed the resource	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/en vironment/downloads/fluoridatio n_healthprof.pdf	Victoria	PDF
Health	A series of contraception, sexuality and sexual and reproductive resources	Sexual and Reproductive Health of Young Victorians (2004)	Family Planning Victoria	http://www.sexlife.net.au/	Victoria	Range of Formats
Health	ambulatory care-sensitive conditions;	Atlas of Avoidable Hospitalisations: ambulatory care-sensitive conditions, Australia	Department of Public Health	http://www.publichealth.gov.au/data_online/aust_avoid_hosp_2007/avoid_hosp_Aust_data.xls		Spreadshe et and other formats
Health	Diabetes - National Diabetes Services Scheme registrants		Diabetes Australia	www.dav.org.au	LGA	Unknown
		National Diabetes Services Scheme				

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Health	Diabetes prevalence - no., % of pop., ranking	Diabetes prevalence in Victoria by LGA, 2001 & 2006 (New and Total Victorian Registrants for the National Diabetes Services Scheme)	Diabetes Australia Victoria	http://www.dav.org.au/epidemic /index.htm	LGA (across Vic.)	Thematic map, html
Health	Diet and exercise indicators	Physical activity, healthy eating and overweight/obesity	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/health status/vphs_current.htm#reg	Regional	PDF
Health	Hospital admissions	Hospital admissions	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/co mmunityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Health	Hospital admissions by MDC & area	Victorian Admitted Episodes Database (VAED)	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/hosda	LGA, SLA, postcode	Spreadshe et
Health	Hospital admissions for ambulatory care sensitive conditions	Victorian Ambulatory Care Sensitive Conditions Study - 2004/05 update	DHS	ta/datareps.htm http://www.health.vic.gov.au/health status/acsc/index.htm	LGA, region	PDF
Health	Infectious diseases	Surveillance of notifiable infectious diseases in Victoria, 2004	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/ideas/surveillance/annual#d	Region	PDF
Health	Infectious diseases + immunisation coverage	Victorian infectious diseases bulletin - Volume 9 Issue 4, December 2006 (542kb, pdf)		surveillance/bulletin	LGA, region	
Health	Mental Health and Wellbeing resources	Vic Health	Vic Health	http://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/ Content.aspx?topicID=17	Victoria	PDF

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Health	Patterns of Drug use and related harm in Victoria	Drug use handbook	DHS Victorian Government Health Information	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/drugservices/pubs/drugstats.htm	Victoria	PDF
Health	Population health data	Your health: A report on the health of Victorians, 2005	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/health status/vhiss/index.htm#download	State	PDF
Health	School entrant children's health status	General health, asthma prevalence, health service utilisatin, parenting concerns	SEHQ Data Repository, Program Performance Monitoring & Support, Primary Community Health Branch, DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/communityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Health	Total avoidable mortality; Avoidable mortality for the top five major condition groups and seven causes with the highest age-standardised death rates; Total amenable mortality	Atlas of Avoidable Mortality, Australia	Department of Public Health	http://www.publichealth.gov.au/data/all-states%10-territoriesaust./atlas-of-avoidable-mortalityaustralia.html	Statistical subdivision	Maps & PDF report
Health	Body Image dissatisfaction	Varied data sets- sits in evidence based practice	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/he althpromotion/quality/body_ima ge.htm	Victoria	Various
Health	Chlamydia Strategy		DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/ideas/bluebook/chlamydia	Victoria	PDF
Health	Eating Disorders information		Eating Disorders Victoria	http://www.eatingdisorders.org.au/	Victoria	web based
Health	Evidence in Health Care to improve decision making in program planning	Reviews of published randomised controlled trials	Cochrane Collaboration	www.cochrane.org/	The World	web based library
Health	General Health Information which can be used for consumers and practitioners	A variety of data sources are used to develop fact sheets, healthy recipies and many others	Victorian Government	www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au/	The World	Web based
Health	National Evidence Based Guidelines for the Management of Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus	Reccomendations for management of Type 2 Diabetes	National Health and Medical Reseach Council	www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications /synopses/di7todi13syn.htm	Australia	PDF
Health	Oral Health Information	Regular updates website	Victorian Oral Health Alliance	http://www.voha.org/	Victoria	web based

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Health	Range of Health and welfare data including maternal deaths, aboriginal and torres straight islander, accomodation etc	Range of data sets were used to develop this document.	Australian Institute of health and welfare.	www.aihw.gov.au/	Australia	web based library
Health - Infectious diseases	Notifiable infectious disease including STI's, updates on a daily basis	Tabulated summaries at a Local Government area of Notifiable infectious disease	DHS- Health Information Unit	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/ide as/surveillance/tabulated_sum maries	LGA	PDF
Health - service access	Bulk billing rates	Medicare bulk billing for non-referred (GP) attendances	Commonwealth Dept. of Health	http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/electoratereport-index	Federal electorate	PDF or RTF
access	of visits to community dental clinics	A Guide to the Use of Quality Clinical Indicators in the Community Dental Program; Dental care profile reports	Dental Health Services Victoria; Community Dental program	http://www.dhsv.org.au/	Agency, region, state	Unknown
Health - service access	Enhanced primary care provision (March 2004)	Enhanced primary care provision (March 2004)	Department of Health and Ageing, Federal	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/co mmunityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Health - service access	Forecasts relating to individual hospitals and growth in bed days by SLA	Directions for your health system: Metropolitan Health Strategy – Public hospital inpatient forecasts 2006–07 and 2011–12		http://www.health.vic.gov.au/me trohealthstrategy/pubs.htm	Various	PDF
Health - service access	GP distribution	General Practice Statistics	Department of Health and Ageing (federal)	http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/General+Practice+Statistics-1	GP Division; LGA data also available	Varied
Health - service access	GP distribution & consultation rate	General Practice Statistics	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/communityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et

Торіс		Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	
Health - service access		Primary Health Services 2003-2006, CHPDS	DHS - original data sources are SWITCH (State Wide Information Technology for Community Health) & AIMS (Agency Information Management System)	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/communityhealth/chpds/	Regional	Spreadshe et
Health- Gay and Lesbian Health	Gay and Lesbian Health Victoria	A number of studies and resources have been published on gay and lesbian health in Victoria	Resources for people who identify as gay or lesbian, health data for professionals	http://www.glhv.org.au/	Victoria	Resource library
Health- Health Promotion	Various data items, resouces specific to Health Promotion and related fields	Research is completed through Vic Health to develop the resources	Vic Health	http://www.vichealth.vic.gov.au/	The World	PDF
Health, Aged care	HACC service provision	Victorian Home & Community Care (HACC) service provision by region, 2005-06	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/co mmunityhealth/chpds/	LGA	Spreadshe et
Health, Aged care		HACC Program Annual Plans for 2006-2007 (by region)	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/ha cc/plan_fund/expand.htm	LGA	PDF
Care, Services	Accreditation, practice incentive payments, nursing in general practice, immunisation, residential aged care, mental health, CDM care planning, health assessment/checks, quality use of medicine, IMIT	Statistics on General Practice, Population Health and Integration Initiatives	General Practice Divisions Victoria		GP Divisions	et
Health, Community Safety	Accident data	Various - original datasets include ABS deaths data, Victorian Coroner's Data, VAED and VEMD	Monash University Accident Research Centre	http://www.monash.edu.au/mua rc/VISU/		Spreadshe et

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Health, Community Safety	Injuries - emergency presentations	VEMD Public Hospital Emergency Presentations Data	DHS		SLA, LGA	Spreadshe et
				http://www.health.vic.gov.au/hosda ta/datareps.htm		
Health, Cultural Diversity	Aboriginal health and social indicators	Aboriginal Services Plan Key Indicators Reports	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/koori/data.htm	State	PDF
Health, Cultural Diversity	Aboriginal health indicators	Health status of Aboriginal Victorians	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/koori/ general.htm# ftn10	State	Text online
Health, Cultural Diversity	Aboriginal hospital admissions	Koori health counts - information from the reports of Koori Hospital Liaison Officers	DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/ko ori/counts/koori-health- counts0506.pdf	Selected hospitals	PDF
Health, Demographics, Services	Health, demographic & service data: demography & socio-economic status; indigenous demography & socio-economic status: GP services & supply; immunisation; chronic deseases & injury; self-reported health; risk factor estimates; avoidable hospitalisations; premature mortality; avoidable mortality	Population Health Profile, Divisions of General Practice, Australia	Department of Public Health	http://www.publichealth.gov.au/pub lications/population-health-profiles- of-the-divisions-of-general- practice.html		Spreadshe et and other formats
Services	Health, demographic & service data: demography & socio-economic status; indigenous demography & socio-economic status: GP services & supply; immunisation; chronic diseases & injury (incl. asthma, diabetes, mental health, osteoporosis); self-reported health & risk factor estimates (incl. health status, pyschological distress, overweight, obesity, smoking, physical inactivity, alcohol consumptions); premature mortality	Population Health Profile, Statistical Local Areas, Australia	Department of Public Health	http://www.publichealth.gov.au/dat a_online/aust_profiles_dgp_sla_20 05_07/profiles_sla_vic_data.xls		Spreadshe et and other formats

Topic	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
Health, Disability	Illness, death, disability and life expectancy; also lifestyle factors contributing	Burden of Disease data	DHS	http://hns.dhs.vic.gov.au/bodw/bod w/	LGA	Online data query
Health, M&CH	Asthma and gastroenteritis admissions to public hospitals of children: selected age groups by financial year by LGA, Victoria	Best Start Indicator Data	Office of Housing, DHS	http://www.beststart.vic.gov.au/ contact.htm	LGA	Spreadshe et
Health-a gateway to womens health and wellbeing data	Various data items, a resource library with a sorting function	uses census, burden of disease and various population data sets	Womens Health Victoria	http://theindex-org- au.web7.pbstaging.com/	Multiple levels	Resource library
Heath	Centre for ethnicity and health	Resource library with various data sets available.	Centre for ethnicity and health	www.ceh.org.au	Victoria	PDF, Word, Xcel
Housing	House and land prices	House and land prices	VLGA	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics	LGA	Spreadshe et
Housing	Housing stress	Housing Stress in 2001: Estimates for Statistical Local Areas	NATSEM	http://www.natsem.canberra.ed u.au/publications/	SLA, selected	PDF, thematic map
Housing	Public housing data: Dwellings per 1,000, occupancy levels, vacancy levels (June 2006)	State and Regional Indicators, Victoria Cat. No. 1367.2	ABS	http://www.ausstats.abs.gov.au/ ausstats/subscriber.nsf/0/D7E3 F3C66CBFBAE5CA2572C7001 FC21D/\$File/13672_mar%2020 07.pdf	LGA	PDF
Housing	Public housing retention for households with children aged 8 years or under: allocations and retention by financial year by LGA, Victoria	Best Start Indicator Data	Office of Housing, DHS		LGA	Spreadshe et
Housing	Retail trade turnover by sector	Retail trade	ABS	http://www.vlga.org.au/resource s/list.chtml?folder=Social%20St atistics	State	Spreadshe et

Торіс	Data Item	Data set	Source	Website 1	Geographic Level	Format
M&CH	Births (including teenage births)	Births in Victoria 2005	Perinatal Data Collection Unit, DHS	http://www.health.vic.gov.au/perina tal/stats/birthsvic05.htm	, ,	HTML (spreadshe et for ABS data)
M&CH	Immunisation	Australian Childhood Immunisation Register - Coverage Report	ACIR, CHPDS, DHS	http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.a u/providers/health_statistics/statisti cal_reporting/acir.htm#coverage		Spreadshe et
M&CH	Immunisation coverage maps	Australian Childhood Immunisation Register - Coverage	ACIR	http://www.ncirs.usyd.edu.au/research/r-maps.html	LGA	Online
M&CH	M&CH service indicators	Maternal & Child Health Annual Data Report Community Care Division; Best Start indicators (selected data only)	DHS, also Best Start	http://www.office-for- children.vic.gov.au/ecs/library/d ata/annual_mch	LGA	PDF
M&CH, Community safety	Child protection client renotification rates within 12 months: LGA by financial year, Victoria	Best Start Indicator Data	CASIS database, DHS	http://www.beststart.vic.gov.au/ contact.htm	LGA	Spreadshe et